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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: RTHN400203180
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 16 March 2023 at 09:53
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mroczek, Maciej (RTH) OUH <Maciej.Mroczek@ouh.nhs.uk>
Date: Thu, 16 Mar 2023 at 09:46
Subject: FW: RTHN400203180
To: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Cc: Harvey, Ian (RTH) OUH <Ian.Harvey@ouh.nhs.uk>

Hi Aqib

 

I amended price according your email below, please advise Ian about ETA?

 

 

Many thanks

 

 

Maciej Mroczek

Non Stock Buyer

Procurement Department

OUH @ Cowley

Procurement Department

1st Floor

mailto:Maciej.Mroczek@ouh.nhs.uk
mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com
mailto:Ian.Harvey@ouh.nhs.uk
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Unipart House Business Centre

Garsington Road

Oxford

OX4 2PG

 

Oxford University Hospitals are collaborating with the SHELFORD GROUP on Procurement and Supply Chain. Find out more by clicking here

 

 

 

From: Harvey, Ian (RTH) OUH <Ian.Harvey@ouh.nhs.uk>
Sent: 16 March 2023 08:23
To: Mroczek, Maciej (RTH) OUH <Maciej.Mroczek@ouh.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: RTHN400203180

 

Thanks Maciej

 

Please proceed.

 

Kind Regards

 

Ian

 

http://shelfordgroup.org/sub_group/shelford-group-procurement-programme
mailto:Ian.Harvey@ouh.nhs.uk
mailto:Maciej.Mroczek@ouh.nhs.uk
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Ian Harvey

Clinical Perfusion Manager Cardiothoracic Theatres

JR Main Level 1

( Tel: 01865 222960 / 01865 221047

* Email ian.harvey@ouh.nhs.uk

 

From: Mroczek, Maciej (RTH) OUH <Maciej.Mroczek@ouh.nhs.uk>
Sent: 15 March 2023 13:56
To: Harvey, Ian (RTH) OUH <Ian.Harvey@ouh.nhs.uk>
Cc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: RTHN400203180

 

Hi Ian,

 

Please see email below and advise

 

 

Many thanks

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hospitalcharity.co.uk%2Fheartfelt&data=05%7C01%7CMaciej.Mroczek%40ouh.nhs.uk%7C4dba0d7b12bf47d2eb2108db25f7b617%7C25d273c3a8514cfba239e9048f989669%7C0%7C0%7C638145518052871635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAtJgDC70WrWnXKx8oJ4WDbqR9AsTNcRTZAhwGAbp5Q%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ian.harvey@ouh.nhs.uk
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

 

 

 

 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Aqib Majeed
Sent: 15 March 2023 13:18
To: Mroczek, Maciej (RTH) OUH <Maciej.Mroczek@ouh.nhs.uk>
Subject: RTHN400203180

 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fshelfordgroup.org%2Fsub_group%2Fshelford-group-procurement-programme&data=05%7C01%7CMaciej.Mroczek%40ouh.nhs.uk%7C4dba0d7b12bf47d2eb2108db25f7b617%7C25d273c3a8514cfba239e9048f989669%7C0%7C0%7C638145518052871635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UxVYOSjYEKyqxPoWFWt61TDScp7K7tXa4wH3FYWtnFE%3D&reserved=0
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Hello

 

Good afternoon 

 

Thank you for your order,  RTHN400203180.

 

I will go ahead and process this now but do need to advise you have the incorrect price for the product you require, I will state the correct price breakdowns for you below.

 

0110017 - Oxygen Sensor R-17MED

1 = £ 53.00 each  2 = £ 51.70 each  3 = £ 50.40 each  11 = £ 49.10 each

 

Please let me know if I should proceed with the order.

 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
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Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.viamed.co.uk%2Fpolicy&data=05%7C01%7CMaciej.Mroczek%40ouh.nhs.uk%7C4dba0d7b12bf47d2eb2108db25f7b617%7C25d273c3a8514cfba239e9048f989669%7C0%7C0%7C638145518052871635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=inSD6S%2FM1DXylM9Ea30Gf4IKXPOuleNLly%2F66dOZzqw%3D&reserved=0

